

Our ref: SSD-74069708

Ms Nicole Boukarim
Environmental Compliance Advisor
Veolia Environmental Services (Australia) Pty Ltd
Level 4, 65 Pirrama Road
Pyrmont NSW 2009

8 April 2025

Subject: Approval of the Traffic Management Plan (SSD-74069708-PA-31), Environmental Monitoring Program (SSD-74069708-PA-32) & Noise Management Plan (SSD-74069708-PA-33) - Clyde Waste Transfer Terminal

Dear Ms Boukarim,

I refer to your letter dated 30 January 2025 seeking approval of the revised Traffic Management Plan, Environmental Monitoring Program & Noise Management Plan as required by Condition 50, 54 & 56 of the General Conditions DA205-08-01, including:

- Traffic Management Plan, Condition 50
- Environmental Monitoring Program, Condition 56
- Noise Management Plan, Condition 54

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (Department) has reviewed the revised management plans and concludes the plans address the relevant conditions. As such, the following plans are approved:

- Traffic Management Plan, Veolia, Dated 30/01/2025, Ver 3
- Environmental Monitoring Program, Veolia, Dated 20/01/2025
- Noise Management Plan, Veolia, Dated 21/02/2025, Rev 4

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved plans and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the approved documents publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Jack Griffith-Saunders, Planning Officer, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 8275 1860 or via jack.griffith-saunders@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary